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From: KC Suh :
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2002 2:37 PM |
To: 777 ; jeonggyun.nam@hynix.com; ilho.seok@hynix.com

Cc: ds.kim@hynix.com; JHPark. HY (E-mail): ? 72; MM eok Lee BJ:
myoungsoo@eu.hynix.com; syelee@eu.hynix.com; DK. Yoon (E - mail); HyunJun Kim

Subject: RE: 7? 7?7?

SSinUSkeepsayingmateo—workissﬁllvalidandthere'snospeciﬁbdirectionfromHQ to

change it yet.

But apparently they looks in big dilema on further progress moving toward to month end and
sensing increased burdens with heavier production volume specialty with DDR.

They are waiting for new HQ direction early of next week.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

K.C. _Suh NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
:yeﬂl‘og:mp;:zou& Gr::: . Case# [CR-06-0692 PJH
nix i or America
Tel:408-232-8383 PLNTF EXHIBITNo. __ 293
Fax:408-232-8125 Date Admilted:
E-mait:kcsuh@us.hynix.com By:
Deputy Clerk

-—-Original Message—---
From: cychoi@eu.hynix.com [maitto:cychoi@eu.hynix.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2002 9:29 AM

To: jeonggyun.nam@tynix.com; ilha.seok@hynix.com

Cc: ds.kim@hynix.com; JHPark. HY (E-mall); ? 72; 77?2772, kesuh; Sonseok Lee BJ;

myoungsoo@eu.hynix.com; syelee@eu.hynix.com; DK. Yoon (E-rqail)
Subject: 77 7777 , ‘
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- 78 |d% : 128Mbit SDRAM $2.10 -23.0, DDR 32.4b=ﬂ#
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Choon - Yub, Chol/General Manager : |
Marketing&Sales Support ‘ :
Hynix Semiconductor Europe

Tel) 49)6142-921 - 229

Fax) 49)6142-921-214

E - matl) cychoi@eu.hynix.com

HSA 4499326, ConBidential,
Produced Subject to Rute ¢
FRCYr
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Certified Court Interpreter & ﬁanslator
Korean/English - Chol W. (Charbie) Kim

Califomia State Judicial Council Certification 300702 ' 4211 Russell Avenue
Los Angeles, California 90027

CERTIFICATE OF TRANSLATION

I, the undersigned, say: | am a Certified Court Interpreter and Translator certified
by the Judicial Council of the State of California and accredited by the United
States District Court, Central District of California; | am fluent in the English and
Korean languages; | have personally translated the atta 2 page Korean
Document, a series of e-mails distinguished by Bates Numbers HSA 449925

through HSA 449926 at lower right side of the pages into 2 page English
document; and the foregoing is true and correct translation of said document.

|
| certify (or declare) under penalty of petjury under the la s of the State of
California and the laws of the United States of America that | personally performed
the translation and that it is accurate and complete to the best of my ability.

Executed on September 17, 2007 at Los Angeles, Califor|+ia.

|

e

Chol W. Kim, Certified Couft Interpreter/Translator

Office: (323) 662-7122 Fax: (603) 388-2215 & (323) 666-4057
e-mail: cwkim@earthlink.net

Pager/VM: (213) 506-2334
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From: KC Suh

Sent. Thursday, May 16, 2002 2:37 PM

To: 7?77 ; jeonggyun.nam@hynix.com; ilho.seok@hynix.com

Cc: ds. klm@hynlx com; JHPark. HY (E - mail) ; ? 7?7, 7727777, Sonseok|Lee BJ;

myoungsoo@eu.hynix.com; syelee@eu.hynix.com; DK Yoon (E - mail) ; Hyundun Kim
Subject RE: 72 7777

SS in US keep saying that co-work is still valid and there's no specific direction from HQ to change it
yet.

Butapparenﬂyﬂteyboksnbsgdtlem[snc]onfurherprogressmowngto to month end and
sensing increased burdens with heavier production volume specially with DDR.

They are waiting for new HQ direction early of next week.

K. C. Suh

Memory Operation Group
Tel: 408-232-8383

Fax: 408-232-8125
E-mail.kesuh@us.hynix.com

—-Original Message --——

From: cychoi@eu.hynix.com [mailto:cychoi@eu.hynix.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2002 9:29 AM

To: jeonggyun.nam@hynix.com; #ho.seok@hynix.com
Cc: dskim@hynix.com; JHPark. HY (E-mall); ? 7?; 227777, kesuh; SoqseokLeeBJ
myoungsoo@eu.hynix.com; syelee@eu.hynix.com; DK. Yoon (E—mall)
Subject: 7? 72?7

- Owerali State

Due to reversing backtotheweakﬂattnend Inqmn&soentenngamundSDRAMarem
declining trend. )

- Competitors'TrendofMovements

Samsung: Judging the present mutual cooperation as having oquapsed they are expecting
to see a policy change at the Main Office level, for the time being towards the
direction of responding to the market situation by adapting toit. Especially, as
Micron at Dell {is at] $29.00 / our Company 24.00, and each major as well as
Infineon are moving in fluid manners, ﬂ\eomnwnlsﬂhatpmbablymeywlllhave
to move at roughly $27.00 - 28.00 fine.

infi: Main contacts are mostly in a state of suspension of bommuniwﬁon.

Others:  Micron authentic product at $2.00 more or less; Spectek DDR 32Mx64 $38.00 ~
40.00; Nanya $36.00 - 40.00 more or less continuously active.

HSA|449925, Confidential,
ced Subject to Rule 6
FRCP
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- Present State of Prices: 128Mbit SODRAM $2.10 - 23.0, DOR $2.40 more or less

Thank you

Choon-Yub, Choi / General Manager
Marketing & Sales Support

Hynix Semiconductor Europe

Tel) 49) 6142-921-229

Fax) 49) 6142-921-214

E-mail) cychoi@eu.hynix.com

HSA 449926, Confidential,
Produced Subject to Rule 6
FRCP
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